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PG&E Letter HIL-22-002

REIRS Project Manager 10 CFR 20.2206
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Docket No. 72-27, Materials License Number SNM-2514
Humboldt Bay Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation
Annual Report of Occupational Radiation Exposure for 2021

REIRS Project Manager:

In accordance with 10 CFR 20.1502, Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E)
performed an a priori dose assessment of the Humboldt Bay Independent Spent
Fuel Storage Installation (ISFSI). Individual monitoring at the Humboldt Bay ISFSI
during calendar year 2021 was not required since no work activities were conducted
that required inspection beyond the cask lid.

PG&E makes no new or revised regulatory commitments (as defined by NEI 99-04)
in this letter.

If you have questions about the report, please contact Mr. Craig Sutton, Nuclear
Radiation Protection Manager, at 805-545-4208.

Sincerely,
™
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Maureen R. Zawalick April 27, 2022
Date

armb/50947986-06

cc:  William C. Allen, NRC Project Manager
Scott A. Morris, NRC Region IV Administrator
NRC Document Control Desk
HBPP Humboldt Distribution



